



TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

50 YEARS



1935 - 1985

April 15, 1986

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Mr. David Cisneros
104 Alamos No. 2
Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701

Re: Ben Lujan Well No. 1
M-1-14N-23E
San Miguel County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cisneros:

A review of your well file indicates that this office has yet to receive copies of logs run on the above-referenced location. The last report that this office has received was on drilling and casing operations. Please advise this office of any completion attempts and results on our appropriate forms.

If you have any questions, please contact me at this office.

Sincerely,

ROY E. JOHNSON
Senior Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dr

cc: file